From;: Boucher, Carmen

Toz

Ciz

Subject: RE: GCSI next steps

Date: Novemnber 24, 2023 1:59:00 PM

Thank you all. Very very much appreciated.

From:
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 1:53 PM
To

Ce:Boucher, Cormen S

Subject: RE: GCSI next steps

i

Please note that the printer and system are not yet functional. We are still working on getting the
system up and running and our team members trained on how to use the system. Unfortunately, we
have faced many delays in getting this system set-up and working and continue to work on getting it
fully operational. We will update you and Carmen when it's fully set-up and functional,

Carmen: We will also reach out to you with draft GCSI procedures for you to review.

- As a priority, please:

1. Ensure that you reach out to 55C to set-up another training session on the system (now that
we have access to it), if needed.

2. Get assistance from them with the printer if we still cannot get it set-up.

3. Get system cards created for Carmen & Myléne.

4. Set-up a meeting between, you, rne,- anu:l- to discuss drafting the procedures
referenced below.

If you have any questions then please let me know.

Elections Canada

30 Victoria, Gatineau, QC K1A OMG

Please do not hesitate to respond in the official language of your choice. | N'hésitez pas & me
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répondre dans la langue officielle de votre choix.

NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is confidential. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake,
please contact the sender and permanently delete any copies of it.

AVIS : Ce message électronique, y compris les piéces jointes, est confidentiel. Toute consultation,
utilisation, divulgation ou distribution non autorisée est interdite. Si vous avez regu ce message
par erreur, veuillez contacter I'expéditeur et supprimer définitivement toute copie de ce
message.

rrom:

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 1:41 PM

To S
ce: Boucher, Carmen SIS

Subject: GCSI next steps

and are confirmed what we can do for our colleagues at
CCE for GCSI, please reach out as need be to Carmen to get them access and have whatever GCSI
forms are required filled in.

Key points:
e Users will be limited to Carmen Boucher and Myléne Gigou (as per their request — other users
may be needed in the future)
e Develop a will call procedure to allow Carmen and Mylene to gain access to the GCSI room as
needed during regular business hours
e Ensure procedures are shared with IT Sec team as they are collocated with the GCSI terminal

Let me know if you need to discuss.

Thanks

Section du Dirigeant principal de la Sécurité et de I'information | Chief Security and Information
Officer Branch

Elections Canada| Elections Canada

30 rue Victoria, 11€ étage| 30 Victoria Street, 11th floor

Gatineau, QC K1IAOM6
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
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